SOUTH FLORIDA REGIONAL ITS COALITION élLu,g.l.lLPME

September 29, 2004 Meeting Minutes

DATE: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 TIME: 1:30 pm — 3:30 pm

PLACE: Florida Department of Transportation District 4 / Broward County Traffic Engineering
TMC Conference Room
2300 West Commercial Boulevard
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

MEMBERS PRESENT: See Attached List

INTRODUCTION OF ATTENDEES

Mr. Jesus Martinez of FDOT D6 called the meeting to order. Self-introductions for all attendees followed. Mr.
Girish Kumar distributed the handouts that included a copy of the Final MOU, July 2004 Coalition Meeting
Minutes and sign-in sheet. He also requested all attendees to sign the September sign-in sheet. He asked if
there were any comments on the July 28, 2004 meeting minutes. No comments were offered, and Girish added
that none had been received via email either prior to the meeting.

EXECUTIVE SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT

Mr. Jesus Martinez began the Executive Sub-committee report stating that the Sub-committee had met on
September 16. He reported that they had a teleconference for the ATIS website upgrade. He was glad to report
that ATIS partners had approved the upgrade and that the website upgrade (same URL as before
www.smartraveler.com) would go live on September 30, 2004. Mr. Martinez mention that although this upgrade
was a major improvement, more upgrades would be forthcoming.

Next he reported on the Consumer Information Network (CIN) project status. Mr. Martinez explained that the
CIN project will provide regional trip planning capability and is likely to be finalized by December this year.

Mr. Martinez stated that additional 511 improvements would also be complete this year. The major improvement
would be the Interactive Voice Response (IVR) system that should be available to users by November. The
new IVR system will include voice recognition capability and a new menu tree which will be more user friendly.
He said that the collocation of SmartRoute Systems (SRS) at the FDOT District TMC was still on for this year,
Collocation would coincide with the launch of the new IVR, and the thinking is that the new equipment for the
IVR would be installed at the TMC. As far as the SRS ATIS contract, he said that it needed to be amended and
renewed. The renewal would be through 2008 or so.

He said that the RFA for RTOS development was also discussed and that he would talk more about it in a later
agenda item. The Executive Sub-committee also developed and approved the meeting agenda for this meeting;
reviewed the current activities of the Technical and Operations Sub-committees; reviewed and revised the
current Coalition goals and objectives document; and discussed agency updates. There was also discussion on
the TMC coordination during the recent hurricanes.

TECHNICAL SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT

Mr. lvan del Campo of MDX and chair of the technical sub-committee was unable to attend. The sub-committee
had been unable to have a formal meeting. Mr. Martinez filling in for Mr. del Campo stated that the Technical
Sub-committee had been tasked to work on interoperability issues and video distribution systems. Mr. Martinez
emphasized that video distribution and sharing of data was consistent with the mission of this sub-committee
and advancing the Coalition’s goals and objectives. He said that Mr. del Campo would provide a status report at
a future meeting, perhaps in 2 months.



SOUTH FLORIDA REGIONAL ITS COALITION éyﬂm-qhu@mg

September 29, 2004 Meeting Minutes

OPERATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT

Mr. Steve Corbin of FDOT District 4 and chair of this sub-committee gave a summary of their activities.
Following up on video sharing, he stated that the District 4 and 6 fibers will be spliced in a few days so that
District 4 can get video images from District 6 cameras, and vice versa. District 4 does not have video to
provide to District 6 at the moment.

Mr. Corbin then discussed the operations sub-committee meeting which was held right before Hurricane
Francis. In this meeting, the main discussion topic was what messages would be posted on the DMS regionally
to assist motorists. The Palm Beach E.O.C. had requested that shelter and curfew information be posted. The
Broward E.O.C. and Miami-Dade County E.O.C. did not request any messages to be posted. Both counties did
post messages informing motorists that tolls had been suspended on Florida’s Turnpike and MDX roadways.

He also provided a status update on the development of the Standard Operating Guidelines (SOG). Final Draft
was being completed and would be reviewed at the Operations Sub-committee’s October meeting and then sent
to the Executive Sub-Committee for their review. Since Mr. Corbin had to leave, his agenda item on TMC
Coordination during Hurricanes was moved up.

TMC COORDINATION DURING HURRICANES

Mr. Fred Levinson of Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise (FTE), stated that they were able to maintain contact with
each other (Operations staff at the TMC’s) throughout the hurricanes and everyone was very responsive. Mr.
Corbin seconded that. He said that the Palm Beach ITMS lost power for 5 days during Francis and 2-1/2 days
during Jeanne. Their operations were migrated from Palm Beach County to Broward County, and were therefore
still able to continue working. Mr. Corbin stated that not much ITS damage was experienced in the Palm Beach
County area during Francis but Jeanne did cause a lot of damage. Field surveys are being conducted to assess
the damage in order to request federal funding.

Mr. Corbin continued that reliable communications were essential to TMC coordination. Until they do not have
connectivity via fiber, operations and emergency staff is forced to rely on radios and phones. What was learned
through these recent hurricanes is that Nextel phones had zero connectivity during Hurricane Francis in Palm
Beach, Martin, St. Lucie and Indian River Counties with marginal connectivity in Broward County. Mr. Corbin
stated that it was a clear weakness, and something that the Operations Sub-committee was going to look at
seriously. Mr. Martinez mentioned that Mr. Angel Reanos in FDOT District 6 was developing a system. Mr.
Corbin responded that he was aware of it and that it would be a good idea to piggy back on Mr. Reanos’ efforts.

Mr. Corbin also stated that FTE’'s Pompano TMC lost power. A makeshift TMC was set up and operated from
an individual’s house for 32 hours.

Mr. Levinson asked if anyone used text messaging instead of audio transmission on Nextel, e.g., to dispatch
Road Rangers. Mr. Bob Murphy of Palm Beach ITMS, replied yes since text messaging was the only thing
working (no audio). Mr. Corbin added that he feels Nextel has not been very responsive to District 4. He added
that perhaps the Technical Sub-committee should also look at this communications issue.

Mr. Martinez stated that he understood the issue. For TMC coordination, ideally we should not be relying solely
on a third-party provider whose focus is to provide service to its subscribers-at-large. TMC coordination and
connectivity is not mission critical for them whereas it is for the TMC and emergency personnel. He mentioned
that in District 6, final approval was pending for a 400 MHz radio system. It is a proprietary system where
wavelength will be reserved for public safety. He stated that District 6 had run some tests and were happy with
the system performance. He will ask Mr. Reanos to present to the Coalition at the next or January meeting. Mr.
Murphy mentioned that in Palm Beach County, the sheriff's office lost their radio system during the hurricanes,
so building in redundancy was important.

Mr. Corbin provided statistics about the loss of devices and equipment during the hurricanes in Broward County.
Mr. Murphy provided details about the Palm Beach ITMS pre-hurricane activities to be storm-ready and post-
hurricane priorities and recovery steps. Mr. Corbin explained that it did not matter if you have power at the TMC
(usually TMC’s have back-up generators) but if power is lost at the hub sites or the controllers, the equipment is



SOUTH FLORIDA REGIONAL ITS COALITION éyﬂm-qhu@mg

September 29, 2004 Meeting Minutes

essentially rendered useless. With this in mind, he added that District 4 was planning to add redundant power
supply (e.g., solar power) and back up communication system (e.g., GPRS).

Mr. Corbin also introduced Mr. Tom Dixon, a new hire for FDOT District 4 for the District's Severe Incident
Response Vehicle (SIRV) program. Mr. Corbin explained that SIRV will be going out to all level 2 and level 3
incidents. The SIRV will be staffed 24/7. For now, it is a pilot program in Broward County and there will be an
independent evaluation report at the end of the 1-year period. Mr. Corbin said that Mr. Dixon may be contacting
some of the attendees, specifically the Traffic Incident Management staff. Mr. Dixon explained that SIRV would
be the next phase of traffic management. He is a retired police officer from the Fort Lauderdale police
department and has extensive experience in managing traffic incident scenes and traffic homicide. Mr. Corbin
added that the knowledge and skills required of the SIRV driver are rigorous and that it is likely that only ex-
police and ex-fire officers will qualify as intended. The primary intent is to get knowledgeable personnel to the
incident scene as quickly as possible so that they can make a reliable assessment and call for appropriate level
and quantity of resources and assistance. The SIRV vehicle will have camera, video, laptop and extra MOT
equipment.

REGIONAL ACTIVITIES/PROJECT UPDATE

REGIONAL GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

Mr. Kumar explained that based on the September Executive Sub-committee meeting, the current goals
remained unchanged but there were some adjustments to the completion dates of some objectives. He referred
the attendees to the handout which now shows a list of completed objectives (the current goals and objectives
are also posted on the Coalition website). He pointed out that the MOU execution target had been moved to
December 2004. Due to funding constraints this year, the completion of the Coalition website enhancements
had been moved to Spring 2005.

Mr. Martinez added that it was clear that the Coalition and its sub-committees were making good progress. The
list of goals and objectives has started to shrink. He encouraged members to submit ideas to him or Mr. Kumar.
Mr. Martinez would then discuss these with the Executive Sub-committee at their November meeting. Mr.
Kumar added that as the sub-committees perform and/or finish their tasks, they may also want to recommend
new objectives. Mr. Martinez concurred.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)

Mr. Kumar stated that the final MOU had been emailed to all contacts specified by the various agencies as their
representatives on the Coalition. The email had specified a deadline of November 1, 2004 for returning the
signed MOU. Mr. Kumar asked if there were any questions about the MOU. He clarified that no changes had
been made to the approved MOU of May 26, 2004 (that had been reviewed by technical and legal staff of a
majority of the Coalition partners). There was discussion that each FDOT District would sign the MOU
individually. He clarified that the signature page template could be edited or recreated for signatures, as long as
the necessary information requested on the template was included. Mr. Martinez clarified that SmartRoute
Systems should also execute the MOU as the regional ATIS provider.

RFA/RTOS FHWA GRANT

Mr. Martinez stated that he sent out an email August 20, 2004 to all regional partners for two 200,000 dollar
grants to provide assistance for development of regional transportation operations strategy (RTOS). He
commented that this collective effort would be consistent with the Coalition’s Goal 3 (Work collectively to secure
funding for projects beneficial to the Region) and its Objective 3A (develop a RTOS).

Mr. Martinez added that he had appointed Mr. Angel Reanos to be in charge of assembling the federal grant
application. He emphasized that the partners needed to respond promptly since the deadline is October 15,
2004.



b=

SUNGUIDE

SOUTH FLORIDA REGIONAL ITS COALITION A0 e

September 29, 2004 Meeting Minutes

ATIS PROJECT STATUS

Mr. Bill Callahan of SmartRoute Systems (SRS) started of by stating they have been working on the collocation.
He stated that the updated smart traveler website was up. Mr. Martinez added that they are searching for a new
URL for the website. Mr. John Easterling of FTE, commented that the new URL should be something people
would easily remember. Mr. Martinez added that the website will be heavily marketed. Mr. Mike Millard of SRS
said that the website is also bilingual (English and Spanish). Mr. Martinez stated that suggestions for a new
URL should be emailed to Mr. Kumar. Mr. Callahan also added that they have hired a new Marketing Manager
named Mr. James Murphy and his contact information will be distributed by Mr. Millard later.

AGENCY UPDATES

Mr. Dong Chen of FDOT District 4, Mr. Jesus Martinez of FDOT District 6, Mr. John Easterling of Florida’s
Turnpike Enterprise, and Gregg Letts representing Miami-Dade Expressway Authority provided brief updates of
their ongoing and upcoming ITS projects. The list of these projects will be posted on the Coalition website.

NEXT MEETING
The next meeting will be held on December 1, 2004 at the FDOT District 4 / Broward TMC, at 1:30 PM.



South Florida RegionallTS Coalition Meeting

September 29, 2004 — 1:30 PM at FOT District 4/Broward County TMC

Sign-In Sheet

Narrigfalgeziie

Bill Callahan
Mike Millard
John Easterling
Fred Levinson
Bob Murphy
Victor Hernandez
Augusto Malave
Ollie Jones
Arlene Willis
Spencer Stoleson
Mario Aispuro
Rory Santana
Gregg Letts

Bob Edelstein
Jesus Martinez
Carlos Francis
Guy Francese
Murali Pasumarthi

Dong Chen
Girish Kumar
Manuel Fontan
Steve Corbin
Tom Dixon

Affillation

SmartRoute Systems

511 Smart Route System-Miami

Florida's Turnpike Enterprise
Florida's Turnpike Enterprise
PB ITMS

MDT

Miami-Dade County - ETSD
District 4 Sunguide TMC
Broward County Transit

Broward County Transit
Broward MPO

FDOT D6

DTC/MDX
DMJM+Harris

FDOT D6
DMJM+Harris

FDOT D4

BCTED

FDOT District 4

HNTB

HNTB

FDOT D4

FDOT D4 - SIRV Program

Priene

617-588-3706

305-914-3900
954-975-4855x1292
954-975-4855x1298
561-682-3350

305-375-1190
305-275-7948
954-847-2792
954-357-8338

954-357-8392
954-357-6645

305-470-5335
305-514-3246
954-972-0895
305-499-2446
305-444-8241
954-777-4366
954-847-2750x280
954-777-4362
305-551-8100
305-551-8100
954 777-4370
Not provided

FAS
617-494-9973

305-914-3990
954-970-1505

561-682-3388
305-375-1192
305-273-4113
954-847-2687
954-357-8342

954-357-8342
954-357-6228

305-470-5815
305-594-8790

954-590-3593
305-470-6969
305-444-4306
954-777-4398
954-735-8564

305-551-2800
305-551-2800
954 777-4398

E-Mall

bcallahan@smartroute.com
mmillard@smartroute.com
john.easterling@dot.state.fl.us
fred.levinson@dot.state.fl.us
murphyb@pbworld.com
mher@miamidade.gov
malave@miamidade
ollie.jones@dmjmharris.com
awillis@broward.org

sstoleson@broward.org
maispuro@broward.org

rory.santana@dot.state.fl.us
gnletts@pbsj.com

robert.edelstein@dmjmharris.com

jesus.martinez@dot.state.fl.us
carlos.francis@dmjmharris.com

gaetano.francese@dot.state.fl.us

mpasumarthi@broward.org
dong.chen@dot.state.fl.us
gkumar@hntb.com
mfontan@hntb.com
steven.corbin@dot.state.fl.us



